
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

November 02, 2020 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Downtown CSO Storage Facility 

2. Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation 

3. Review of an Professional Services Agreement with SCG Consulting Services, LLC. 

4. Scope of Work for Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

5. Review of amending a Purchase Option Agreement with MGB Investment, LLC. 

6. Receipt of Bid for a backhoe for Public Utilities. 

7. Receipt of Bid for a Dump Truck for Public Utilities. 

8. GIS Mapping Services for Water System and Stormwater System 

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Downtown CSO Storage Facility 

  

Summary: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc has presented the attached proposal to provide 

the City of Moberly with Professional Engineering Services to design the 

Downtown CSO Storage Facility. The CSO Storage Facility includes the 

design of an underground CSO storage facility containing 400,000 gallons of 

storage and two gravity sewers. The storage facility will be constructed 

utilizing the area near and including an existing parking garage. The attached 

scope of work depicts the anticipated cope of the project. The contract, terms 

and conditions were approved by council at a prior council session. 

  

Recommended 

Action: This is preliminary review pending determination of funding source. 

  

Fund Name: Design Engineering 

  

Account Number: TBD by Finance Dept. 

  

Available Budget $: TBD by Finance Dept. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   X      Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
 

July 8, 2020

Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

Dear Mary:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Downtown CSO Storage Facility.  
The CSO Storage Facility includes the design of an underground CSO storage facility containing 
400,000 gallons of storage, and two gravity sewers.  The storage facility will be constructed in the 
basement of an existing parking garage, to be demolished by others.  The attached exhibit depicts 
the anticipated scope of the project, note that no pump station design is included.  Our proposal 
includes Existing Conditions Survey, Final Design (60%) Phase, Final Design (100%) Phase, Bid 
Phase, and Construction Management Services.

SCOPE

Existing Conditions Survey

Task 1 – Topographic Survey.  Conduct a topographic survey of the project area including the street 
rights-of-ways surrounding the site. 

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 
improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 
other physical improvements located within the survey area. 

2) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  
The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 
the base drawings for the project.

3) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 
utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 
markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 
topographic survey base drawings. 

3

WS #1.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

 
 2

4) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 
with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 
indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants. 

5) Contour intervals will be 1-foot. 

6) Property addresses.

7) Locate and stake up to six geotechnical boring locations

Task 2 – Geotechnical Program.  Develop a geotechnical program that provides pipe and bedding 
design recommendations. Scope includes six 30-foot deep borings and data report containing 
bedding recommendations and pipe design parameters.

Final Design

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 
project scope.    

Task 2 - Develop 60% Design Documents.  Prepare design documents consisting of preliminary 
drawings, and technical specifications for the elements of the project.  60% design drawings would 
be prepared at a horizontal scale of 1”=30’ and vertical scale 1”=10’ to provide sufficient accuracy 
for scaling on 22" x 34" or 24" x 36" sheets.

1) Cover Sheet/Index

2) Sheet Layout

3) General Notes & Symbols

4) Diversion Sewers Plan and Profile (2 sheets)  

5) Storage Facility Plan

6) Storage Facility Profile

7) Storage Facility Details (2 sheets)

8) Demolition 

The 60% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  
The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be 
similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.  

Task 3 – 60% Design Review Meeting.  After the 60% design documents (including an OPCC) have 
been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 
60% design documents.

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 
final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.  The 100% documents 
will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  The technical 

4

WS #1.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

 
 3

specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be similar to what 
Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.  

Task 5 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 4, Jacobs will 
develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 
a Construction Permit, Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will 
also submit plans to the appropriate utilities for their review and approval.

Task 6 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services:

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall.

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 
holder’s list. 

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums. 

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 
prepare addenda, as required.

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 
award.

Task 7- Construction Phase Services.  

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below. 

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 
contractor selected for the project.

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 
construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 
Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 
given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 
revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 
and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 
sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 
incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.  

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 
five RFIs.  

4) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 
construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 
observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 
proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 
and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.  

5) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 
with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 
the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 
quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 

5

WS #1.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

 
 4

deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 
Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 
communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall:

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 
activities on the Project.

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 
City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 
Contract Documents.

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 
them, with comments, to the City.

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 
conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 
being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 
questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 
manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 
observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 
test procedures.

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 
phases of the work.

6) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 
“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion.

7) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 
the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 
contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project.

8) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT:

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitution of 
materials or equipment.

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 
in the Contract Documents.

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 
with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 
occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 
circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 
records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City.

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance.

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 
so by the Contract Documents.

6

WS #1.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

 
 5

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 
emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property.

9) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 
drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 
construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 
approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR.

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $145,440.  This fee includes 
only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 
City.

Existing Conditions Survey $24,042

Detailed Design $75,533

Bid Phase Services $4,229

Construction Phase Services $38,696

Direct Costs - Travel $2,640

Direct Costs - Printing $300

Total Not to Exceed Cost $145,440

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal:

Project Manager $130
Sr. Project Engineer $150
CAD Designer I $95
CAD Designer II $130
RPR I $90
RPR II $145
Structural Engineer III $190
Admin $105

7

WS #1.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

 
 6

SCHEDULE

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following dates:

Design NTP 10/15/2020
60% Design 1/30/2021
100% Design 4/30/2021
Bid Phase 6/30/2021
Construction Phase 12/30/2021

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:

1. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate.

2. The storage facility will not require a pump station, per the preliminary design report and 
exhibit.

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 
project for the 60% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 
specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 
along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.    

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 
for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 
included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.  

5. RPR services include an average of one visit per week during the storage facility 
construction activities.  The fee for RPR services is based on:

a) A 12-week construction duration for the storage facility, 8 hours per week of RPR 
services (96 hours).

b) RPR services are not needed until the end of the parking facility demolition.

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like 
more per week availability, additional funds may be requested.

6. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 
files 

This work will be performed under the proposed Professional Services Agreement currently being 
reviewed by the City of Moberly. We will endeavor to be as efficient as we can in performing the 
work to minimize costs.  If you have any questions, please let me know.  Thank you for the 
opportunity to continue our long standing support of the City.

8

WS #1.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown CSO Storage Facility

 
 7

Very truly yours,

Tobin Lichti 
Project Manager 
314.422.3336 
Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com 

9

WS #1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation 

  

Summary: Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc has presented a scope of work for the 

Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation. This includes the CCTV Investigation of 

approximately 17,000 linear feet of sewers, CIPP lining of approximately 

11,000 linear foot of sewers, the replacement/ rehabilitation of 22 manholes 

and untrapped inlets and up to 10-point repairs.  The contract terms and 

conditions were approved by council at a prior council session. 

  

Recommended 

Action: This discussion is a placeholder pending determination of financing. 

  

Fund Name: Design Engineering 

  

Account Number: TBD by Finance Department 

  

Available Budget $: TBD by Finance Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   X      Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

10

WS #2.



Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.
 

July 8, 2020

Mary West-Calcagno
Director of Utilities
City of Moberly
101 West Reed Street
Moberly, MO  65270

Subject: Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation

Dear Mary:

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 
Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation 
project.  The Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation includes the CCTV investigation of approximately 
17,000 linear feet of sewers, CIPP lining of approximately 11,000 linear foot of sewers, the 
replacement/rehabilitation of 22 manholes and untrapped inlets and up to 10 point repairs.  Our 
proposal includes Existing Conditions Survey (CCTV & manhole inspection), Final Design (90%) 
Phase, Final Design (100%) Phase, Bid Phase, and Construction Management Services.

SCOPE

Existing Conditions Survey

Prepare Request for Proposal and a Scope of Work to conduct CCTV sewer inspections and manhole 
inspections.

1) Assist the City in evaluating the proposals and make a recommendation. 

2) Coordinate and monitor the CCTV and manhole inspection work.

3) Review the draft inspection report. 

Final Design 

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kick off meeting to review the 
project scope.    

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Utilize the CCTV investigation report to develop design 
documents consisting of a cover sheet, sheet layout, general notes and symbols, up to 8 plan sheets 
utilizing the City’s GIS Mapping, a detail sheet, and technical specifications for the elements of the 

11

WS #2.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation

 
 2

project.  90% design drawings would be prepared at a scale of 1”=100’ to provide sufficient 
accuracy for scaling on 22" x 34" or 24" x 36" sheets.  The technical specifications will be in CSI 
format and the front end bidding documents will be similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City 
projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.  

Task 3 – 90% Design Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an OPCC) have 
been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 
90% design documents.

Task 4 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the comments from the review meeting in Task 3 
final plans and specifications will be developed and issued to the City for Bid.  

Task 5 - Bid Phase Services.  Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services:

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall.

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 
holder’s list. 

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums. 

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 
prepare addenda, as required.

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 
award.

Task 6- Construction Phase Services.  

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below. 

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 
contractor selected for the project.

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 
construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 
Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 
given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 
revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 
and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 
sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 
incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.  

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 
five RFIs.  

4) No RPR services are included in our Scope of Work.

5) Review Post-Lining CCTV and prepare and submit to the Contractor a “punchlist” of items 
which require correction or completion

12

WS #2.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation

 
 3

6) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 
drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 
construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 
approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR.

FEE PROPOSAL

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $86,930.  This fee includes 
only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 
City.

Existing Conditions Survey $4,348

Detailed Design $62,047

Bid Phase Services $3,577

Construction Phase Services $15,833

Direct Costs - Travel $825

Direct Costs - Printing $300

Total Not to Exceed Cost $86,930

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal:

Project Manager $130
Sr. Project Engineer $150
CAD Designer I $95
CAD Designer II $130
Admin $105

SCHEDULE

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following dates:

Design NTP 10/15/2020
90% Design 2/15/2021
100% Design 4/15/2021
Bid Phase 6/15/2021
Construction Phase 12/15/2021

13

WS #2.



July 8, 2020
Subject: Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation

 
 4

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS:

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications:

1. Scope does not include integration of CCTV and manhole inspection data with the City’s 
GIS.

2. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate.

3. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 
project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 
specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 
along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.    

4. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 
for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 
included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.  

5. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with pdf files.

This work will be performed under the proposed Professional Services Agreement currently being 
reviewed by the City of Moberly. We will endeavor to be as efficient as we can in performing the 
work to minimize costs.  If you have any questions, please let me know.  Thank you for the 
opportunity to continue our long standing support of the City.

Very truly yours,

Tobin Lichti 
Project Manager 
314.422.3336 
Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com 

14

WS #2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of an Professional Services Agreement with SCG Consulting Services, 

LLC. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is currently exploring options for long-term strategies 

related to 911 PSAP and dispatching services.  After discussing with multiple 

agencies, it was determined that a shared approach to hiring a consultant to 

review operations and make recommendations would be beneficial to 

developing a long-term strategy.  This agreement will authorize the city to 

start the hiring process of SCG Consulting to conduct the work as outlined in 

the proposal.  We are still waiting to hear from the state if we received the loan 

funds for the project, but if not, the three organizations will split costs for the 

services three ways 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the November 19th Council meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

15

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services Agreement 1 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

Professional Services Agreement 
 

This agreement is made effective by and between the City of Moberly, Missouri and SCG 

Consulting Services, LLC with its principal offices at 2920 Blackhawk Cir, Bellevue, NE 68123. 

 

In this agreement the party who is contracting to receive the professional services shall be 

referred to as “City”, and the party who will be providing the services shall be referred to as 

“SCGCS”. The Consultant has an established background in public safety communications 

systems technology and professional project management and is willing to provide those services 

to the City based on this background. 

 

Therefore, the parties agree as follows: 

 

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:  Beginning upon contract signing, SCGCS will provide the 

following services, (collectively the Services):  Refer to the itemized “Scope of Services” 

herein attached as Exhibit A and made part of this agreement. 

2. PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES:  SCGCS will work as many hours as is necessary to 

fulfill its obligations under this agreement as described in Exhibit A.                                                       

3. PAYMENT: The City will pay a fee to SCG Consulting of $10,000 for services as described 

in Exhibit A and provided under this agreement, payable as follows: 

a. $1,500 on contract signing 

b. $4,000 on delivery of the 9-1-1 Fee Remittance & Projection Report 

c. $4,500 on delivery of the ECC Call Flow Analysis & Recommendations Report 

4. TERM/TERMINATION:  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty 

days written notice to the other party. SCGCS shall be entitled to payments for periods or 

partial periods that occurred prior to the date of termination and for which SCGCS has not 

been paid. 

5.  RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES:  The parties understand that SCGCS is an independent 

contractor and not an employee of the City.   

6. AMENDMENT: This Agreement may not be modified or amended unless the amendment 

is made in writing and is signed by both parties. 

 
For City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

  By:        Date:      

    

For SCG Consulting Services, LLC 

 

  By:         Date:   10/18/2020  

16

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services Agreement 2 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

Exhibit A - Proposed Services 

SCGCS understands that the Randolph County residents approved a ballot measure under 

Section 190.455 RSMo. which allows for governing bodies to impose a monthly fee on subscribers 

of any communications service that has been enabled to contact 911. It is further understood 

that the revenues from the new 9-1-1 fee are less than expected.      

 

SCGCS proposes to provide technical consulting services to conduct a financial audit related to 

the remittance of the newly imposed 9-1-1 fee by contacting all telecommunications services 

providers.  SCGCS will also re-evaluate the initial revenue projections based on known revenues 

from other similar sized jurisdictions that are collecting the same 9-1-1 fee.  After the 

telecommunications service providers have been contacted and provided with the pertinent 

information regarding the proper collection and remittance rules per Section 190.455 RSMo., 

SCGCS will then monitor the remitted revenues for at least the next 90 days to see if any changes 

occur in the receipts from the Missouri Department of Revenue. 

 

While the revenue receipts are being monitored, SCGCS will conduct on-site interviews with 

local staff and officials to evaluate the 9-1-1 emergency call flow and handling between the City 

of Moberly Police Department, the primary Emergency Communications Center (ECC) for 

Randolph County and the Randolph County Ambulance District, a secondary ECC that receives 

transferred medical emergency calls from the Moberly Police Department ECC.  Call volumes, 

transfers and processing times will be evaluated along with the type and level of training at both 

ECC’s will also be documented.  Last, the level of technology at both ECC’s will be evaluated and 

documented.  The anticipated outcome will be statistical data along with sound, solid advice and 

recommendations for improvement to the 9-1-1 call process and dispatch function that will 

increase overall operational efficiency. 

Project Schedule 

SCGCS will begin work immediately upon contract signing.  The project term and duration is 

anticipated to be 90-120 days. 

Deliverables 

SCGCS will provide the following deliverables as a part of this contract. 

▪ Telecommunications Service Provider Contact Report 

▪ 9-1-1 Fee Remittance Report with Revenue Projections 

▪ Emergency Communications Center Call Flow Analysis & Recommendations Report 

▪ Zoom meetings and conference calls as necessary 

▪ A minimum of one (1) on-site meeting as mutually agreed upon 

17

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Fees & Call Flow Analysis Consulting Services Agreement 3 

 

 

 July 30, 2020 

 

City of Moberly Responsibilities 

The City staff will be expected to provide support and coordination in order to assure the 

successful completion of all tasks as follows: 

▪ Provide access to pertinent offices and records 

▪ Providing local project contact(s) 

▪ Providing copies of any prior completed reports and documentation 

▪ Providing meeting facilities for local project meetings 

▪ Cooperation from agencies and departments, as needed 

▪ Timely response to follow up data requests and confirmation requests 

▪ Timely review of documents and reports 

Project Costs  

The following costs reflect services proposed within the scope described herein. 
 

Service Description & Fees 

9-1-1 Fee Remittance Research & Analysis $1,500 

9-1-1 Call Flow Review, Analysis & Recommendations $8,500 

Total Cost $10,000 

Services will be provided as a lump sum contract based on the above fee schedule inclusive 

of all related and associated expenses.  Additional services that are outside of this scope 

and mutually agreed upon will be provided at the hourly rate of $100/hr for consulting 

services and $75/hr for travel time with reimbursement of actual expenses including 

mileage at $0.54/mile. 

 

18

WS #3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

  

Summary: The City Utilities Department and Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc have 

developed the attached scope of work to design the Route JJ Regional Sewer 

Extension. This project includes the design of three lift stations, Moberly 

Mobile Home Park, Heritage Hills Golf Course, and Fox Hollow Mobile 

Home Park as well as a new force main to convey wastewater to the City of 

Moberly collection system. The proposed lift stations for the mobile home 

parks will be sized to convey existing flows that are tributary to their 

respective Wastewater Facility. 

 

The Heritage Hills Golf Course lift station will be designed to convey the 

existing and future flows generated by the golf course and associated 

residential development. It is anticipated that all three lift stations will be sited 

near their existing lagoons.  This engineering contract will be reviewed by 

DNR Financial Assistance Center prior to the next meeting for compliance 

with grant requirements. 

 

The general engineering contract terms and conditions were approved by the 

Council at a prior council session. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Ask staff to move this forward to the next regular Council meeting for 

authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract.  

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvements Sales Tax, Design Engineering 

  

Account Number: This is a 100% allowable expense under the grant, with the exception of the 

Heritage Hills Golf Course expenses. 

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

19

WS #4.



 

 

Stifel Tower 

501 North Broadway 

St. Louis, Missouri 63102 

United States 

T +1.314.335.4000 

F +1.314.335.5104                                                  

F +1.314.335.5141 

www.jacobs.com 

 

 

 

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. 

  

October 27, 2020 

 

Mary West-Calcagno 

Director of Utilities 

City of Moberly 

101 West Reed Street 

Moberly, MO  65270 

 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

Dear Mary: 

Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. (Jacobs) is pleased to present our proposal to provide the City of 

Moberly (City) with Professional Engineering Services to design the Route JJ Regional Wastewater 

Management System.  The project includes the design of three lift stations (Moberly MHP, Heritage 

Hills Golf Course, Fox Hollow MHP), a new force main to convey wastewater to the City of Moberly 

collection system, and associated appurtenances.  The proposed lift stations for the mobile home 

parks will be sized to convey existing flows that are tributary their respective WWTF.  The Heritage 

Hills Golf Course lift station will be designed to convey the existing and future flows generated by 

the golf course and associated residential development.  All three lift stations will be sited in close 

proximity to the existing lagoon WWTFs.  The proposed common force main alignment generally 

follows existing MODOT (Hwy. JJ) right of way.  Each pump station will have an individual force main 

that connects to the common force main.  The proposed force main discharge point is located at the 

western edge of the City of Moberly.  The scope of work includes the Predesign Phase, Existing 

Conditions Survey, Preliminary Design Phase, Final Design Phase, Bid Phase, and Construction 

Management Services. 

SCOPE 

Predesign Phase 

1) Meet with the City to determine a detailed scope of the elements of the improvements and the 

preferences for layout of equipment, piping and structures. 

2) Coordinate with MODOT and the associated stakeholders throughout the process. 

3) Manage activities including planning, organizing and monitoring tasks, quality control, and 

other management activities. 

4) Confirm that the receiving sewer system has the capacity to convey the flow.  Perform hydraulic 

calculations as necessary.   

20

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  2 

5) Perform hydraulic calculations necessary to confirm that the three pump station/common force 

main concept will work and size the pumps. 

6) Evaluate the proposed force main alignment.  The force main alignment selected in the study 

utilized the Hwy. JJ right of way.  Identifying existing utilities along the Hwy. JJ right of way will 

be critical.  MODOT only permits utility construction in a 6-foot corridor along each right of way 

line. 

7) Evaluate the need for screening upstream of the proposed lift station(s).  Mechanically cleaned 

bar screens are not included in this scope of work. 

8) The manholes downstream of the force main discharge may be lined with an acid resistant 

material.  

9) Evaluate the applicability of trenchless technology within congested areas of the force main 

alignment. 

Existing Conditions Survey 

Conduct property surveys where privately owned parcels are being utilized and a topographic 

survey along the proposed force main alignment as well as at each proposed pump station site, 

including determination of horizontal and vertical control to be utilized throughout the project. 

1) Field run topographic survey. Topography includes ground elevations and existing physical 

improvements within the survey areas. Survey includes location of all building, structures and 

other physical improvements located within the survey area. 

2) Indicate the location, size, and species of trees over 6-inches in diameter in wooded areas with 

perimeter tree drip lines located and shown.  

3) Contact Missouri-One-Call to provide the locations of existing utilities within the project limits.  

The locations of utilities within the project limits shall be field surveyed and incorporated into 

the base drawings for the project.  After utilities have been marked, Jacobs will make site visit 

to verify final alignment for development of 90% design documents. 

4) Dry utility locations for electric, telephone/cable and gas include surface indications of visible 

utilities, including manholes, poles, vaults, transformers and pedestals. Subsurface utility 

markings (established by Missouri One-Call) will be field located and shown on the 

topographic survey base drawings.  

5) Wet utilities include water lines, sanitary sewer and storm sewer with inverts of pipe, pipe size 

with percent of slope for each sewer run shown. Wet utility locations include all surface 

indication including valves, vaults and fire hydrants.  

6) Contour intervals will be 1-foot.  

7) Establish property lines and property ownership.  Scope includes the preparation of legal 

description of up to thirteen easements.  The City will be responsible for preparing the final 

easement documents, negotiating, and acquiring easements from the individual property 

owners. 

Conduct a geotechnical investigation of the pump station sites. 

21

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  3 

1) At each pump station drill one boring to 30 feet or auger refusal, whichever occurs first 

2) If rock is encountered above a depth of 15 feet, the boring will be advanced 5 feet into the 

rock. 

3) Sampling will be in general accordance with industry standards in which two samples will be 

obtained in the upper 5 feet of boring and one sample obtained for each additional five feet 

of boring. 

4) Groundwater levels will be observed and recorded while drilling and at the completion of 

drilling.  Borins will be backfilled prior to the drill crew departing the job site; no delayed 

groundwater readings will be taken. 

5) The samples obtained from the borings will be tested to determine physical engineering 

characteristics. Testing will be performed under the direction of a geotechnical engineer 

and will include visual classification, moisture content, dry density, Atterberg limits, and 

strength tests as appropriate. 

6) Results of field and laboratory programs will be evaluated by a professional geotechnical 

engineer licensed in the State of Missouri. 

Preliminary Design Phase (90% Design) 

Task 1 –Kick-Off Meeting.  Jacobs will meet with City staff for a kickoff meeting to review the basis 

of design established in the Pre-Design Phase.     

Task 2 - Develop 90% Design Documents.  Based on the Predesign phase activities, Jacobs will 

develop 90% Design Documents.  The 90% submittal will be essentially a final set of documents 

that will include the following drawings: 

1) Cover Sheet/Index 

2) Sheet Layout 

3) General Notes & Symbols 

4) Site/Piping Plan (3 sheets) 

5) Miscellaneous Piping & Civil Details 

6) Mechanical (3 sheets) 

7) Piping and Instrumentation Diagram – Symbols and Designation Sheet 

8) Piping and Instrumentation Diagram (3 sheets) 

9) Electrical Symbol Drawing 

10) Electrical Site/Grounding Plan (3 sheets) 

11) Electrical One Line Drawing (3 sheets) 

12) Electrical Details  

13) Force Main Plan & Profiles (14 sheets) 

22

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  4 

The 90% documents will also include technical specifications and front-end contract documents.  

The technical specifications will be in CSI format and the front end bidding documents will be 

similar to what Jacobs has prepared on City projects following the 2018 EJCDC format.   

Task 3 – 90% Design Review Meeting.  After the 90% design documents (including an OPCC) have 

been submitted to the City for review, a meeting will be scheduled with City personnel to discuss the 

90% design documents. 

Final Design Phase 

Task 1 – Final Plans and Specifications.  Based on the accepted Preliminary Design documents, 

Jacobs will prepare for incorporation in the Contract Documents, final drawings (detailed to show 

the character and elements of the project to be constructed by the contractor on the project), and 

technical specifications.  The Final Design (100% Design) technical specifications will be in CSI 

format.  The front end construction contract bidding documents will be consistent with other City 

projects. 

Task 2 – Permits.  Upon completion of the final plans and specifications in Task 1, Jacobs will 

develop the application and the submittal package to Missouri Department of Natural Resources for 

a Construction Permit, and the Missouri Department of Transportation for a road crossing permit.  

Jacobs anticipates no other permits will be required for this project.  We will also submit plans to the 

appropriate utilities for their review and approval. 

Bid Phase 

Jacobs will provide the following bidding phase services: 

1) Conduct a pre-bid meeting at City Hall. 

2) Coordinate distribution of plans and specifications to prospective bidders and manage the plan 

holder’s list.  

3) Prepare and distribute any necessary addendums.  

4) Assist the City in responding to questions from potential bidders during the Bid period and 

prepare addenda, as required. 

5) Attend the bid opening.  Review the bids and provide the City with a recommendation for 

award. 

Construction Phase   

Jacobs will provide Construction Phase Services, as described in the tasks below.  

1) Pre-Construction Meeting.  Jacobs will attend a pre-construction meeting with the City and the 

contractor selected for the project. 

2) Shop drawing review for submittals during the construction period.  Review detailed 

construction drawings and shop drawings, samples and other information submitted by 

Contractors, for conformance with the design concept and the concept of the information 

23

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  5 

given in the Contract Documents.  Such data will be recommended for approval, returned for 

revision, or rejected.  This task includes the checking of shop and mill test reports of materials 

and equipment.  Such review and recommendation shall not extend to means, methods, 

sequences, techniques or procedures of construction, or to safety precautions and programs 

incident thereto as such are the responsibility of the Construction Contractor.  Scope incudes 

up to two resubmittals of shop drawings. 

3) Respond to the contractor’s RFIs (Request for Information).  Scope includes responses of up to 

five RFIs.   

4) Jacobs will provide part-time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services during the 

construction.  A separate Construction Inspector will be provided by the City.  The RPR will 

observe the progress and quality of the construction work to determine in general if the work is 

proceeding according to the Contract Documents. Jacobs will consult with City representatives 

and maintain contact by telephone and correspondence during the course of the project.   

5) While on site, the RPR is responsible for seeing that the project is constructed in accordance 

with the drawings and specifications. However, Jacobs shall not be responsible for the failure of 

the Contractor(s) to perform the work in accordance with the Contract Document or the daily 

quality of Contractor’s work.  Jacobs will not bear any responsibility or liability for defects or 

deficiencies in the work or for the failure to so detect.  The RPR shall provide observation of the 

Contractor, provide field administration on the work site, and act as the focal point for 

communication and correspondence with the Contractor at the field level.  The RPR shall: 

a) Provide on-site administration and surveillance, as outlined herein, of the construction 

activities on the Project. 

b) If the Contractor has not corrected unsatisfactory work after request of the RPR, advise 

City of work that remains unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does not conform to the 

Contract Documents. 

c) Receive Contractor's suggestions for modifications in drawings or specifications and report 

them, with comments, to the City. 

d) While on site, keep a diary or log book, in ink, recording hours on the job site, weather 

conditions, labor and equipment employed on the job, the location and nature of work 

being performed, the progress of the work, instructions given, accidents, data relative to 

questions of extras or deductions, list of visiting officials and representatives of 

manufacturers, fabricators, suppliers and distributors, daily activities, decisions, 

observations in general and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing 

test procedures. 

e) Advise the City, in advance, of scheduled major tests, inspections or the start of important 

phases of the work. 

6) At a time near substantial completion of the work, prepare and submit to the Contractor a 

“punchlist” of items which require correction or completion. 

7) Receive and record information as it is submitted by the Contractor regarding changes from 

the contract drawings made during progress of the work.  Incorporate such changes on a set of 

contract plans to be used in preparing record drawings of the project. 

24

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  6 

8) Except upon written instructions of City, the RPR SHALL NOT: 

a) Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitution of 

materials or equipment. 

b) Neither advise nor issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, 

techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such is specifically called for 

in the Contract Documents. 

c) Neither advise nor issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection 

with the work.  However, if on site, Jacobs will report immediately to City upon the 

occurrence of any accident.  Record and obtain all possible information concerning 

circumstances, weather, unsafe conditions, etc. Obtain pictures, if available, for the project 

records.  This information shall be forwarded immediately to City. 

d) Authorize occupancy, acceptance or conditional acceptance. 

e) Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests, except as specifically authorized to do 

so by the Contract Documents. 

f) Direct a Contractor to do work at a specific time or in a certain way unless it is an 

emergency that would otherwise endanger life or property. 

9) Record Drawings and Certification of Construction Complete.  Jacobs will provide record 

drawings for the project based on information provided by the contractor and recorded during 

construction.  Jacobs will also certify construction is complete and in accordance with MDNR 

approved plans and specifications as required by MDNR. 

FEE PROPOSAL 

Our proposed fee the work described herein is a not to exceed cost of $349,456.  This fee includes 

only those services outlined in our proposal.  Additional services can be provided if requested by the 

City.  Of this cost, $55,103 can be attributed to the effort needed for the design/bid/construction 

phase services for the Heritage Hills pump station and force main, which is not eligible for 

reimbursement under the Regionalization Grant. 

Predesign $14,595 

Existing Conditions Survey $26,100 

Detailed Design $193,694 

Bid Phase Services $5,061 

Construction Phase Services $100,097 

Direct Costs - Travel $8,910 

Direct Costs - Printing $1,000 

Total Not to Exceed Cost $349,456 

 

25

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  7 

CONTRACTUAL HOURLY RATES 

The following hourly rates will be used for the services in this proposal.  Hourly rates will increase by 

3% at the end of each calendar year: 

Classification Rate 

Project Manager $135 

Sr. Project Engineer $155 

CAD Designer I $100 

CAD Designer II $135 

Geotechnical Engineer $125 

RPR I $110 

RPR II $150 

Sr. Electrical Engineer $155 

Structural Engineer I $130 

Structural Engineer II $150 

Admin $110 

SCHEDULE 

Jacobs will complete the services in this proposal in accordance with the following dates: 

NTP 11/15/2020 

Predesign 1/31/2021 

90% Design 6/30/2021 

100% Design 8/30/2021 

Bid Phase 10/15/2021 

Construction Phase 10/15/2022 

This schedule assumes that the City will receive the legal descriptions of any needed easements by 

1/31/2021 and will have acquired the easements by 8/30/2021. 

ASSUMPTIONS / CLARIFICATIONS: 

This proposal is based on the following assumptions and clarifications: 

1. The scope and fee included in this proposal assumes that the conceptual project for 

connection to Moberly as outlined in the Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments 

Regional Wastewater Management System Feasibility Study, Addendum 1, dated December 

2019, will not need substantial changes during the Predesign Stage of this project.  The 

conceptual project includes three pump stations that pump to a common force main that 

discharges into the Moberly sewer collection system.  Substantial changes that are not 

included in our scope and fee could include, but are not limited to, the need for an 

26

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  8 

additional pump station or multiple pump stations in order to convey the wastewater to the 

Moberly sewer collection system.  

2. Jacobs will refer to the City’s standard specifications and details wherever appropriate. 

3. The electrical and control system design is based on float system for level control and 

standard across the line starters or soft starters; no PLC based control system design is 

included. 

4. Any fees required to obtain construction approval/permits from MDNR, MoDOT, or any 

other agency will be paid by the City. 

5. Wetland delineation and mitigation services are not included. 

6. Environmental Review services are not included. 

7. Two full size hard copies of the plans and specifications will be provided to the City for each 

project for the 90% review.  Also, two full size sets of the Issued for Bid plans and 

specifications for each project will be provided to the City, MDNR (construction permit) 

along with two full size sets submitted to the Dodge and AGC plan rooms.     

8. Jacobs will provide distribution of the plans and specifications to prospective bidders.  Cost 

for reproduction and shipping of plans and specifications to prospective bidders is not 

included in the not to exceed cost, and will be charged to the prospective bidder.   

9. RPR services include two 8-hour visits per week during concurrent pump station and force 

main construction activities, and one 8-hour visit every week during force main only 

construction activities.  The fee for RPR services is based on: 

a. A construction period of 18 weeks for concurrent pump station and force main 

activities for a total of 288 hours. 

b. A construction period of 34 weeks of force main only activities for a total of 

272 hours. 

c. 560 total hours for RPR services.   

Should the construction scope require a longer duration in the field or the City would like 

more per week availability, additional funds may be requested. 

10. Two sets of record drawings and an electronic media device with both pdf and AutoCAD 

files.  

 

This work will be performed under the proposed Professional Services Agreement dated October 5, 

2021. We will endeavor to be as efficient as we can in performing the work to minimize costs.  If you 

have any questions, please let me know.   

If you agree, please sign two copies of this letter and return them to us at your convenience.  Thank 

you for the opportunity to continue our long standing support of the City. 

 

27

WS #4.



 

 

 

October 27, 2020 

Subject: Route JJ Regional Wastewater System 

 

 

  

  9 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Tobin Lichti  

Project Manager  

314.422.3336  

Tobin.Lichti@Jacobs.com  

 

Authorization to Proceed: 

City of Moberly         Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. 

 

By _____________________________  By____________________________ 

  

Title ___________________________  Title__________________________ 

 

Date ___________________________  Date _________________________ 

 

28

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Review of amending a Purchase Option Agreement with MGB Investment, 

LLC. 

  

Summary:  Earlier this year, the city entered into an agreement with Mashburn 

Development to construct and develop a conference center and hotel located 

next to the Municipal Auditorium.  As part of that agreement, the city was 

responsible for acquiring land adjacent to 220 W Reed known in the 

agreement as the West Parking Lot.  After negotiations with the property 

owner, MGB Investments, LLC, an option to purchase the property was 

approved last spring.  The current agreement expires at the end of 

November.  This option to purchase agreement is attached for review to 

extend this agreement.  It details the transaction as a sum of $10 for the right 

to purchase the property in the future for $110,000.  This purchase will be 

executed in the event the hotel project moves forward. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to bring to the November 19th Council meeting for final approval 

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
29

WS #5.



30

WS #5.



31

WS #5.



32

WS #5.



33

WS #5.



34

WS #5.



35

WS #5.



36

WS #5.



37

WS #5.



38

WS #5.



39

WS #5.



40

WS #5.



1 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT (this 

“Amendment”), is made and entered into this ______day of _______________, 2020 to that 

certain Purchase Option Agreement dated as of March ___, 2020 (the “Original Option”) by and 

between the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third classification and Missouri municipal 

corporation, having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 

(“Purchaser”); and MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, having 

a principal office at 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (“Seller” and together with 

Purchaser, the “Parties”).  Capitalized terms used and not defined in this Amendment shall have 

the meanings respectively ascribed to them in the Original Option. 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Seller is the owner in fee of approximately 8,700 square feet of improved property 

located in the downtown area of the City of Moberly, Missouri, consisting of the real property 

depicted and legally described on Exhibit A to the Original Option and known and numbered as a 

portion of 208 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri (the “Optioned Property”). 

 

 B. The Parties have previously entered into the Original Option by which Seller 

granted and Purchaser accepted an option to purchase the Optioned Property for the purpose of 

revitalizing the Optioned Property as part of a hotel/hospitality venue. 

 

C.  In light of the national emergency engendered by the Covid-19 pandemic and the 

resultant effects on the hospitality, lending, investment and development environments, Purchaser 

wishes to extend the period for exercise of the Option and, accordingly, the Parties wish to enter 

into this Amendment to provide the requested extension on the following terms and conditions. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree 

as follows: 

 

1. The Original Option is hereby amended by deleting from Section 1 thereof the 

following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on the date which is Eight (8) months from the 

Commencement Date (the “Termination Date;” the period from the Commencement Date to the 

Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term of the Option”)” and by 

substituting therefor in that place the following phrase: “terminating at 12:00 midnight on 

December 31, 2021 (the “Termination Date;” the period from the Commencement Date to the 

Termination Date, inclusive, is hereinafter referred to as the “Term of the Option”)”. 

 

2. The Original Option is hereby further amended by deleting therefrom Section 11 

in its entirety and by substituting therefor the following Section 11: 

 

41

WS #5.



2 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

“11. Re-purchase of the Optioned Property.  Seller acknowledges that 

Purchaser intends to purchase the Optioned Property to provide necessary area for 

development of a new or rehabilitated hotel/hospitality/retail venue, which 

development, if and when completed, will enhance the value of Seller’s other 

downtown properties.  Accordingly, in the event for any reason development on or 

encompassing and utilizing the Optioned Property is not commenced within that 

period which is One (1) year from the Closing Date, Seller shall have the right and 

option exercisable in a writing to Purchaser to repurchase the Optioned Property 

from Purchaser at the Purchase Price less the Earnest Deposit amount.  Closing on 

the aforesaid repurchase shall be as set forth in the notice exercising the right to 

require re-purchase and shall be further subject to all conditions and prorations set 

forth in Sections 9 and 10 of the Original Option.” 

 

3. The Original Option is hereby further amended by deleting therefrom Subsection 

16(a) in its entirety. 

 

4. The Parties further acknowledge and agree that those portions of the Original 

Option not specifically amended by this Amendment shall remain unchanged and in full force and 

effect, and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 

5. Following full execution of this Amendment, Purchaser shall provide to Seller the 

sum of Ten Dollars and no cents ($10.00) as payment in full for the extension of the Option as 

provided in paragraph 1 of this Amendment. 

 

6. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 

shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  

The transmission of a facsimile or electronic copy of a signed counterpart of this Amendment shall 

have the same binding effect as the delivery of an ink-signed original counterpart. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Purchaser and Seller have each caused this Amendment to be executed 

in their respective names as of the date first above written. 

 

CITY OF MOBERLY  

(“Purchaser”) 

 

 

 

By:         

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

D. K. Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

42

WS #5.



3 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

MGB INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. 

(“Seller”) 

 

 

 

By:         

       Printed name: _____________________ 

       Its: Sole Member 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Printed name: _______________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

 On this ____ day of _______________, 2020, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the duly elected Mayor of the 

City of Moberly, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri and that the seal affixed to the 

foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that the foregoing instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said officer acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

        

STATE OF MISSOURI ) 

    ) SS. 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

On this ___ day of       , 2020 before me appeared Matthew G. Brownfield, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the sole Member of MGB 

Investments, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company, and that the foregoing instrument was 

signed in behalf of said limited liability company and said person acknowledged said instrument 

to be the free act and deed of said limited liability company. 

43

WS #5.



4 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

 

 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in 

the County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

 

My commission expires: 

44

WS #5.



5 
 

Purchase Option Agreement Extension– West Parking Lot Area (v.1) 

Initial Legal Description of Optioned Property 

 

 
 

 
 

provided that, the area comprising the Optioned Property shall be subject to adjustment and 

confirmation by the Survey, which shall be dispositive all as provided in Section 1 of the 

Original Option. 

45

WS #5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Bid for a backhoe for Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities department has acquired state bids to replace a 2011 John 

Deere backhoe that was approved in the capital improvement budget for 2020-

2021. The cost of the backhoe is $116,282.00. The proposed new machine is a 

Case.  The approved budget for this item is $120,000.  We will finance this 

purchase on a 3 year lease-purchase. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution accepting the bid for approval at the next 

regular Council meeting. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $243,584.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    X      Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

46

WS #6.



47

WS #6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Bid for a Dump Truck for Public Utilities. 

  

Summary: The Public Utilities department has acquired state bid for a dump truck that 

was approved in the 2020-2021 budget in the capital improvement plan. This 

truck will replace a 2005 truck.  The new truck is an International.  The cost of 

the dump truck is $95,587.00.  The budgeted amount is $100,000. We will 

utilize a 3-year lease purchase for this unit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution accepting the bid and to purchase the truck. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $243,584.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    X      Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

48

WS #7.



49

WS #7.



50

WS #7.



51

WS #7.



52

WS #7.



53

WS #7.



54

WS #7.



55

WS #7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 2, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: GIS Mapping Services for Water System and Stormwater System 

  

Summary: The City is required by State Statute and DNR Regulations to have GIS 

locations of valves and hydrants in the drinking water system and a map of the 

storm water system.  The work will include collecting GPS locations of each 

feature, pipe material and diameter and inspections of the assets (fire hydrants, 

storm water inlets, etc.)  The fee for the water system is fixed, but since we 

don’t know what we will find in the field for the storm water system, there is a 

fee per feature found, inspected and mapped.  The current budget includes 

$80,000 for mapping services.  It is the plan to provide as much mapping as 

possible this budget year, and then complete the process the coming budget 

year.  The water lines will be completed first.  SAM recently acquired 

Midland GIS who is our current provider.  They have provided good service to 

the City and host our current system.  For this reason, we recommend 

contracting with SAM for the work. 

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to develop a resolution for Council adoption at the next meeting to 

allow the City Manager to contract for these services with SAM. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $1,260,500 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes     X Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

56

WS #8.



57

WS #8.



58

WS #8.



59

WS #8.



60

WS #8.



61

WS #8.



62

WS #8.



63

WS #8.



64

WS #8.



65

WS #8.



66

WS #8.



67

WS #8.



68

WS #8.



69

WS #8.



70

WS #8.



71

WS #8.



72

WS #8.



73

WS #8.



74

WS #8.



75

WS #8.



76

WS #8.


	Top
	WS #1.	Downtown CSO Storage Facility
	11-2-20 Jacobs scope for Downtown CSO Storage Facility Summary Sheet (1)
	EDA Grant Design Scope - Downtown Storage_2020_0714

	WS #2.	Downtown Sewer Rehabilitation
	11-2-20 Jacobs scope for Downtown sewer rehabilitation Summary Sheet (2)
	EDA Grant Design Scope - Downtown Rehab_2020_0714

	WS #3.	Review of an Professional Services Agreement with SCG Consulting Services, LLC
	SGC professional service agreement
	MoberlyMO_911FeesCollection_ECCOperationsAssessmentContract_Oct2020

	WS #4.	Scope of Work on the Route JJ Regional Wastewater System
	11-2-20 Jacobs scope for Route JJ Summary Sheet
	Route JJ PS and FM Design_10282020

	WS #5.	Review of amending a Purchase Option Agreement with MGB Investment, LLC.
	MGB amended
	purchase option agreement
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION AGREEMENT WEST PARKING LOT COMMERCE BANK (v.1) (002)

	WS #6.	Receipt of Bid for a backhoe for Public Utilities
	11-2-2020 Bid for Backhoe
	Crown Power &amp; Equipment Backhoe Bid

	WS #7.	Receipt of Bid for a Dump Truck for Public Utilities.
	11-2-2020 Bid for Dump Truck
	International Truck and Bed bid

	WS #8.	SAM: Surveying & Mapping Proposal for Utility GPS Mapping and Data Collection
	11-2-2020 SAM Surveying and Mapping Summary Sheet
	SAM Surveying &amp; Mapping, LLC Proposal

	Bottom

